Doug Hamilton, 03:21 PM 7/8/99 -, RE: June 1999 SE Z’I"s I lg

From: Doug Hamilton <dhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov>

Reply-To: "dhamilton@nodc.nocaa.gov" <dhamilton@nodc.ncaa.gov:>
To: "'Francis Mitchell'" <fmitchell@nodc.noaa.gov>

Cc: "mhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov" <mhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov>
Subject: RE: June 1999 SEAS XBT's

Date: Thu, 8 Jul 1999 15:21:54 -0400

Organization: NODC

X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet E-mail/MAPI - 8.0.0.4211
Encoding: 23 TEXT a CC V\?\?\

The Accession Number is 9900118.
Thanks,
Doug

Doug Hamilton /)u [4_,//4“' ‘ra-L':‘/k/([“/f‘umt m_®@/nes XB?__,JU)\ ?? %ﬁ

301-713-3267 x151

————— Original Message—-----
From: Francis Mitchell [SMTP:fmitchell@nodc.noaa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 1999 2:46 PM

To: dhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov
Cc: mhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov
Subject: June 1999 SEAS XBT's
Doug:

I have captured the SEAS XBT's for June 1999 as per Mel's 7/8/99
e-mail. . 25 cruises and 6,835,200 bytes.

please assign a number.

Thanks

Frank

Printed for Francis Mitchell <fmitchell@nodc.noaa.gov>



melanie@nodc.noaa.g, 01:59 PM 7/8/99 -, SEAS XBT DATA June 99

From: melanie@nodc.noaa.gov

Subject: SEAS XBT DATA June 99

To: doug@nodc.nocaa.gov, mitch@nodc.noaa.gov
Date: Thu, 8 Jul 1999 13:59:32 -0400 (EDT)
X-Mailer: ELM [version 2.4 PL23]

Mitch and Doug,
The following datafiles are in the nos account on wave.

Melanie

ftp> pwd

257 "/pub/incoming/nos" is current directory.

————rWX——-— 1 895 895 180796 Jul 8 12:00 BOAB.O6
————rWX——— 1 895 895 555363 Jul 8 12:00 CeMDB.06
WX 1 895 8985 227397 Jul 8 12:00 D5NZ.06
————IrWX——— 1 895 895 815 Jul 8 12:00 DDFG.06
————rWX-—-— 1 895 895 207287 Jul 8 12:00 KGJD.06
————FrWX-—-- 1 895 895 171407 Jul 8 12:00 KHRH.06
————rwWX-—- 1 895 895 89211 Jul 8 12:00 KHRH.O06A
————IrWX——— 1 895 895 633864 Jul 8 12:00 KRGB.06
————rWX-—- 1 895 895 115954 Jul 8 12:00 KVWA.06
————rWX——- 1 895 895 1033110 Jul 8 12:00 LADB2.06
————rwx-—-- 1 895 895 228246 Jul 8 12:01 LAJV4.06
————IWX——— 1 895 895 60901 Jul 8 12:01 LATI4.06
————rWX-— 1 895 895 95901 Jul 8 12:01 LATI4.06A
————rwWX--- 1 895 895 664795 Jul 8 12:01 P3GB4.06
————YWX--- 1 895 895 198747 Jul 8 12:01 P3GQ4.06
————IWX——— 1 895 895 84032 Jul 8 12:01 PJJU.Q6
————IWX--- 1 895 895 290951 Jul 8 12:01 V2R03.06
————rwx--- 1 895 895 236382 Jul 8 12:01 V2XM.06
————IWX——— 1 895 895 362214 Jul 8 12:01 WAUY.O06
————IWX——— 1 895 895 94388 Jul 8 12:01 WPGK.06
- P K- 1 895 895 316065 Jul 8 12:01 WSRL.O06
————IWX-——— 1 895 895 113538 Jul 8 12:01 WXBR.06
————rWX-—— 1 895 895 322076 Jul 8 12:01 ZSAF.06
————IWX-——— 1 895 895 408989 Jul 8 12:01 ZSDN.06
————rwx--- 1 895 895 135524 Jul 8 12:01 ZSDS.06

Forwarded message:

> From Joyce.G.Kinnard@noaa.gov Thu Jul 8 12:43:49 1999

> Message-ID: <004E826E3F4FD2118F04006097BA569617B783@erl31bdc.ERLHQ.NOAA.GOV>
> From: Joyce Kinnard <Jcyce.G.Kinnard@ncaa.gov>

> To: "'melanie'" <MHamilton@nodc.noaa.gov>

> Cc: "'cookaoml'" <cook@aoml.noaa.gov>

> Subject: SEAS XBT DATA

> Date: Thu, 8 Jul 1999 12:41:18 -0400

> MIME-Version: 1.0

> X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.1960.3)

> Content-Type: text/plain

>

> Melanie,

>

> I have transferred to your server the SEAS XBT data collected in June
> 1999.

>

> Joyce

>

Melanie Hamilton
NODC/Coastal Ocean Laboratory
Data Manager, Global Temperature and Salinity Profile Program

NOAA/NESDIS/NODC Email: mhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov
SSMC-3, Station 4661 E/0C1 Voices {301)713-3281 ext 123

Printed for Francis Mitchell <fmitchell@nodc.nocaa.dgov>
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